

ASSOC PROF JENNIFER BATCHELOR

NEUROPSYCHOLOGIST

PHD, M.SC., B.B.SC. (HONS)

QUALIFICATIONS

PhD Department of Psychology, Macquarie University (1997)
M.Sc University of Melbourne (1986)
B.B.Sc (Hons) La Trobe University (1982)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4
NSW Motor Accident SIRA – Authorised Health Practitioner

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Acquired Cognitive Impairment from Neurological Injury
Psychiatric Disorder
Developmental Disorder

CURRENT POSITIONS

Senior Lecturer & Director of Clinical Neuropsychology (Jan 2009-Current)
Department of Psychology, Macquarie University

Director (Current)
Batchelor & Associates – Medico-Legal Neuropsychological Consultancy

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lecturer (Feb 1995- Dec 2008)
Department of Psychology, Macquarie University

Clinical Neurologist (Feb 1985-Feb 1995)
Westmead Hospital

BIOGRAPHY

Associate Professor Jennifer Batchelor is a registered psychologist and has endorsement in Clinical Neuropsychology with the Psychology Board of Australia. She completed her Master of Clinical Neuropsychology at Melbourne University and her PhD at Macquarie University.

LOCATION

Sydney

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Registered Psychologist
Endorsed Clinical Neuropsychologist
Member Australian Psychological Society (APS)
Member APS College of Clinical Neuropsychologists 2